ECR

Environmental Consulting & Restoration, LLC

BUFFER ZONE RESTORATION MONITORING REPORT

TO: Hingham Conservation Commission
FROM: Brad Holmes
DATE: November 17, 2025

RE: 41 George Washington Blvd & 0 off Rockland Street, Hingham

Environmental Consulting & Restoration, LLC (ECR) performed a review of the buffer zone restoration
project at 41 George Washington Blvd & 0 off Rockland Street in Hingham (the Site) on October 7, 2025.
The restoration project was completed in April 2024 and has successfully survived this second full
growing season. The replaced saplings and shrubs appear healthy with only one apparent dead shrub.
The plant survival rate exceeds 75%. The herbaceous layer is in very good condition with native
wildflower and grass growth. The restoration area has been left undisturbed. There are no signs of new
non-native invasive plant growth within the restoration area. For more information, please refer to the
Photograph Pages attached.

ECR recommends the Conservation Commission close this Enforcement Order now that two full growing
seasons of documented success have been achieved. Upon review of this Buffer Zone Restoration
Monitoring Report, please contact me at (617) 529 — 3792 or Brad@ecrwetlands.com with any questions
or requests for additional information.

Thank you,
Brad Holmes, Professional Wetland Scientist #1464
Manager

P.O. Box 4012, Plymouth, Massachusetts 02361 617-529-3792 | www.ecrwetlands.com
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Photograph #1- View across the buffer zone restoration area at the edge of the maintained yard.

Photograph #2- Another view across the buffer zone restoration area at the edge of the maintained yard.
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the egetativegrwth withi the buffer zone restoration area.



